
TO:  Police Community Relations Committee Members 

FROM: Greenville Police Department  

SUBJECT:   MEETING NOTICE 

DATE:          September 2, 2016 

____________________________________________________________ 

The Police Community Relations Committee will meet Tuesday, September 13, 

2016 at 6:30 p.m. at the Brook Valley Country Club, 311 Oxford Road (Between 

York & 10th St.), Greenville, NC 27858. 

The meeting begins at 6:30 p.m. 

AGENDA 

I. Meeting called to order  

2.        Approval of agenda – September 13, 2016 

3. Approval of minutes – June 14, 2016 

4. Introduction of committee members 

5. State briefly the mission of committee and purpose of meeting  

   The purpose of the committee is to: 

 Serve as a liaison between the community and the police 

 To serve as an advocate for programs, ideas, and methods to improve 
relations between the community and the police 

 To disseminate information to the community and the City with regard to 
the state of relations between the community and the Greenville Police 
Department 

 To assist and promote the community education efforts concerning 
safety awareness and community and individual awareness. 

6.         New Business    

Topic: 10th Street Pedestrian Safety Project and New & Current Bicycle Laws 

Guest Speakers: Steve Hamilton, NC DOT. Division Traffic Engineer 
Donald Phillips, City of Greenville Police Department Attorney 

 
-Update on 10th Street Corridor Safety Project & Pedestrian Improvements 
-New and Current NC. Bicycles Laws 
-Update on the Evans road Project 

 
  

7.  Question and Answer Period After All Presentations 
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